CAEN RFID srl

Via Vetraia, 11 - 55049 Viareggio (LU) - Italy
tel. +39.0584.388.398 - fax +39.0584.388.959
info@caenrfid.com - www.caenrfid.com

Viareggio October 13th, 2020

Attn: Reviewing Engineer

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Obiject: Class Il Permissive Change request for R1270C - Quark Up - 500mW UHF RFID
Ultra Compact Module
FCC ID: UVECAENRFIDO015

This letter serves as an official request for FCC approval of a Class Il Permissive Change for
R1270C - Quark Up - 500mW UHF RFID Ultra Compact Module
The reasons for the Class Il permissive change are the following:

1) Addition of IER mod. S33303A antenna in the list of antennas authorized to operate
with the module.

RF testing is necessary in order to demonstrate that the reader remains compliant with FCC rules.
The new antenna model is added in the module User's Manual and the relevant MPE calculation is
provided.

Sincerely

Adriano Bigongiari
Chief Executive Officer
CAEN RFID srl
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